
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Wright, Justin K; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: CAP for the EVGSAU satellite 1--RP 4274
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:56:00 PM
Attachments: approved_1RP4274_wp.pdf

Mr. Wright:
 
NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation for 1RP-4274 with
several stipulations.
 

1. All confirmation sample locations must be tested for BTEX, TPH extended, and chlorides.
Bottom and sidewall sample locations should be no greater than 50 ft. apart.

2. In the remediation report, on an appropriately scaled map, demarcate the confirmation
sample locations with GPS coordinates.

3. Please be advised that the data for sample location 2 do not appear to necessitate 2 ft.
removal. If the Responsible Operator decides to modify the proposed depth of excavation,
please outline on the map the areas with different depths of excavation. At least 1 set of
bottom and sidewall samples must be established for each of the areas and one sidewall
sample must be at the border between the two areas.

 
Please confirm or inform for clarification. Like approval from NMSLO is required.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Wright, Justin K [mailto:Justin.Wright@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: CAP for the EVGSAU satellite 1--RP 4274
 
Please let me know if you need any more information before we can receive approval for this work
plan. Thank you Justin Wright.
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